sieff)ﬂn OF SOUTH CAROLINA v

) IN THE COUKT UF GENEKAL DEDDIUND
~ COUNTY OF Horry %
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS2605039
Charles Clay Jackson ) AW _2014A2620700763

o ' ) ‘Date of Offense: _10/4/2014
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 45 . ) S.C.Code § :_106-03-0600(B)1)
DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 3411 '
Address: "7 T 0T E,J@D
City,State,cap. _Norm myrtle Beach, SC 29582 &%@E’ SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: © T sb# :

%CDL Yes[] Nol] CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] NODFEB 20 2016 o '
ICTEDOF or [ JPLEADS

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ‘E
TO: Assault / Assault & Battery 1st degree R Qf‘ ﬁm i of [}Dea
in violation of  § 16-03-0600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
%] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

(defendant's initials)

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Recomyfgndation by the State.
/ 4/ ?"’{/ J/

The eharge is:  [] As Indicted, [&:]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendano Ne otjated Sentence,
ATIBST: [, . 100320 j Q\ ZA
Thomas, J. Austin™  ~ SC Bar# T Defen?é?/,/ , Attorney for Défendant SC Bari

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of é Wn@r [] under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed .'; ~ years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/monﬁs/yewand/o@ymgﬁt
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for FD::

m""lJL

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Pr obation, Parole and Pardon Services standard con@;lons of‘\J ~F T

£~

probation, which are incorporated by reference. s ;3\""\

[/ CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: o R £
[W The Defendant is to be given credit for time sery pursuant to Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied 2 =
by the State Department of Corrections. Frew /9 f /S g5~ (13 w

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17- 257 135, 0

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16—25 65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:

Obtain GED [

[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ~ AT QEM.
" *Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weelkdy/onthl oathly) /}
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 “$100.00 pmts of§ #5060  beginning %) 'ﬁ/ 32
§14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g l{ '
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ 72"“‘1 /h;?e%e’ F““dd/
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) " $25 $ Other 7 0,
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 "~ $ ' ﬂ/ ) &n : 4 wol'L., Ua C‘ﬁw
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ DS . 0OU  ALHNOD ANdOH ¢ £ Per ole
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ~ $ TH03 40 W30
§ 50-21-1 14(BUI Breath Test FCC) $50 $ ’”’f‘, "__, (P,«l,- b—_; -’ZL\-‘ f*’r{-’v\/m{%
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ~ § Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ % Q( % o, E Wd 62 gﬁ uires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ li Q ation. .

=]

TOTAL

25, L d09 631411830

-1
Clesk of Court/ Dcputy cmt%\ \Q& W'\ D\ A[} U»@J U&D hfizfgfd?d v XO¥E

Court Reporter Q_]ﬂl} - - Senténce Date? " 02/ 7 / o /‘
SCCA/217 (03/2011) - ) ' / 7




. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
Y )
COUNTY OF Horry . ) , , CoL .
STATE VS. N INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS2605038
Charles Clay Jackson ) A/WH# _2014A2620700762
ARA: ' ) Dateof Offense: _10/4/2014
—Racer WHITE— __Sex: M Age 45 y SC Tode  § :_16-03-0910
DOB: SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0095
Address: ) ‘
CitysStatQ.ZiD: North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582 ) ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SIDi: )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said mdlctment comes now the Defendant who was [J -CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Kidnapping R S :
in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
(] NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [___]SERIOUS [-JMOST SERIOUS [|Mandatory GPS(CSC - [18§17-25-45
" w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense DDcfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon ot1 Sentence, [:] Recomme ation by the State.
ATTEST: . | /2 W.. 100320
Thomas, J. Austin’ ‘ SC Bart# jU Defendany Attomey for Defi dant"' g SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is co d to the B(State Department of Corrections, [ Coumty })etenﬁﬁn Genter,
m .
for a determinate term of =2 }ﬁ s/months pr [] under the Youthful Offender Act notto egceed > 7-"2y§_%rs
. and/or to pay a fine of $ prov1ded that upon the serviceof days/months/yeaTSJ.':a.nd/c'g%aym_e\p?_:1
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ‘7 N o) ’E—?CJ
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditlons of\, Fﬁ
probation, which are incorporated by reference. e .;1 o T
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: T €0

by the State Department of Corrections. Fron lo [d/r¥ TO ‘{‘[H‘ ow‘

E{ The Defendant is to be given credit for time serve? pyrsuant to S.C. Co ( 2 24-13-40 §) be calculated and applied
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to

C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or recéive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: _$ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:

Obtain GED O
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining >

[] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient: | : Substance Abuse Counseling ) )

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ : Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeldy/mon

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 STULOL pmts. of § 25.0O  beginning 0 AINS Q 0.9,
§14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ . .
. § 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12° 7% _ paidtoPublic Defender Fund :
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: -

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ ' H

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 0)5 {)() lISth\r)n‘}\\ g‘fiqu_m I

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g L;M e

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 2 B37 59 7’ ”"”’UT’W

8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ E] Jointed PD or appomted other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 q 00 53 g d- aaaaamzs $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $§ A.90 " during probation.

TOTAL 5§ 123.90 TRAFNGAIRID

A Presiding Judge
\ \ LM\ Lp/ %\A L}G ufh/)% & ]udge Code: R , d&
s Y }1)& | R Sentence Date: a7 N E/RIE

Clerk of Court/ Deputy cmé\
Court Reporter: (\ } {}







WITNESSES : DOCKET NO. 2014-Gs-26-_05038
. Matthew Pasqurell North Myrtle Beach Dept of

Public Safety ' SN
The State of South Carolina A R
County of Horry WISIAN-T AM 9: |2
. Austin Thomas . 14H04545 . .
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
NATE PECENVED [R(A?
' CRAND 1 1DV
_— - December, 2014 TERM h Y
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2014A2620700762 -
CDR: 0095 16-03-0910 =3
DOA: 10/4/2014 THE STATE = 2
vs. %23 ¢ o
2= o= B2
ACTION OF GRAND JURY | Charles Clay Jackson 358 SLE
Wi SS 5 = o
S e L 2
™D T 1'\ - Y
North Myrtie Beach, SC 29582 oy
IRULE bill, DOB: SER-E
SSN: s

[
A

F oreperson of Grand “’“’Y}zﬁ i A)Z«? fi‘ &- ATTORNEY: W. Thomas Floyd
Dale: 4

DEC T8 2008 .
VERDICT ! 0 Indictment for
Kidnapping

JimmyA Richardson, I, Solicitor

— - SEEE— —— . UPTG”‘H _“— U

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: e




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT

e

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 18, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING
CDR: 0095 16-03-0910

That Charles Clay Jackson did in Horry County on or about October 4, 2014, unlawfully seize,
confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away one Tammy Mauldin, without authority of

law, in violation of Section 16-03-0910, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
%A""’\%‘@ - ) i
el ¥\ NS
M

MY AJRICHARDSON, li
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES

P
—
-~

DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-26- M
fMatthew Pasqurell North Myrtle Beach Dept of , .
Public Safety ‘ ¥ m“;';..:\_'_’i - :‘? )
: The State of South Carolina T e
County of Horry WISIAM-T MM 9: 42
J. Austin Thomas 14H04545 BENTE)
— — e e ——— Cl-[j“.y-. :‘. _'-U;,_ -
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 7 DATE RECEIVED FRQ? 4
GRAND JURY
: — December, 2014 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2014A2620700763
CDR: 3411 16-03-0600(B)(1)
DOA: 10/4/2014 THE STATE ’g R
s ==y
o
m
vS. =2 B . M oy
| ShE & =
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Charles Clay Jackson X . N
Wi oS & 9 R
c , I
TRUE BILL North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582 E;% s E G
' bom: " 2L e 3
SSN. & ow <
£ W
4 <l!>‘
Foreperpre R S ]é - ATTORNEY: W. Thomas Floyd
VERDICT Indictment for
Assault & Battery of a High & Aggravated
Nature
—— Jimmy_ A. Richardson, ll; Solicitor- C e e
[ '
Foreperson of Petit Jury 0 R l G | l\vi L

Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
‘ ) INDICTMENT
)

COUNTY OF HORRY
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 18, 2014, the Grand

Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

_(INCIDENT DATE 6/[)20 10 OR AFTER).
ASSAULT AND BATTERY

OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE
CDR: 3411 16-3-600(B) .

That Charles Clay Jackson did in Horry County on or about October 4, 2014 commit an unlawful

act of injury to Tammy Mauldin which resulted in great bodily injury or the act was
accomplished by means likely to produce death or great bodily injury to the victim in violation of

Section 16-3-600(B), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

State, and contrary to the statute in such case

~ Against the peace and dignity of the

made and provided.
8@"«%@%&) c
: 1

MMY &£JRICHARDSON, il
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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ARREST WARRANT

vk 2014A2620700762

A\ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA R
D County/ Municipality of . :
North Myrtle Beach - 204007 16
THE STATE 201425095
against R .
Charles Clay Jackson Ll
Address:
North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-
Phone: : SSN:
Sex M  Race: W Height 5 10 Weight 170
DL State: 8C DL #:
DOB: o Agency ORI % 3C0260700
Prosecuting Agency:  14. Myrtle Beach Police Department

Prosecuting Officer. ~ Matthew Pasqurell - 0685
offense; Kidnapping / Kidnapping

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) OR’GINAL E?g?;;mv:’eg:"ycml

D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT gz

North Myrttle Beach )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Matthew Pasqurell / CJ‘ cis ﬁc Vamy who
7

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Charles Clay Jackson
did . pithin Jbis county and state on orabout  1Q/4/2014

Slate of SontH Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of
in the following panicular§:

violate the cnminal laws of the

North Myrtle Beach )

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

| further state that there is probable cause 1o believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on October 4, 2014, at or around 12:15 am, the Defendant went to the Victim's place of residence unannounced and he was
invited inside the rcsidence 1o visit. Shortly after arriving, the Defendant began to physically assault the victim by striking her in the
face and put a belt around her ncck strangling her to the point of losing consciousness. The Defendant then tied the victim's hands
behind her back using some sort of twine and attached another section of twinc around her neck causing the loop around the victim's
ncck to get tighter as she moved her hands. The victim was left restrained for over an hour during which time the Defendant
repeatedly told her that she would not leave her residence alive. The Defendant also removed an oyster knif('g from his waist area

and began to poke the victim in her eyes before untying her. w3 ‘
N PO - LRt -
Offanse Code: 0095 S = f'(-l?‘i
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0910 Signature of Affiant c! 4 m wo/ grf?_ S m T i
in a el ™ =
> wermn S . STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ’ =23 O
D County/ E] Municipality of D Countyl Municipality of ) AmantsAddress 1015 Second Avenue S 7% e TR
, - The accused North Myrtle Beach, SC29583-"<cl: ... 3 -
|5 1o be anesied and brought before me fo be North Myrtle Beach Affiant’s Telephone - :‘Eg_:z oy = e
il i he law. A - P |
dealt with according to the law. \ == ,;H’ ?’) —
(LS) L E ey X
ARREST WARRANT g7 W
Signature of Judge ) %1
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
t appeasing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to baliave that
RETURN
A { this amest wament was dalivered to on orabout  10/4/2014 defendant Charles Clay Jackson
wal .
de{oozy o o did violale the ciiminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
fendant Countyy  [X] Municipality of ) as sat forth below:
on V() —f — 1 D ! North Myrtle Beach

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL

- ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed 1o arrest the sald defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Swom to and subscribed before me

on 10/ 4/2014

)

)

f),_s g:g ZJ QU_eg Ls) )
Tgnature of Issui oe

Tracy L Scol )

)

Judge Code: 6951

Judge'sAddress 1015 2Nd Avenue South
North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-

Judge's Telephone  (843)280-5520
D Municipal

Issuing Court: [:I Magistrate
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

e e P






l

ARREST WARRANT

% 2014A2620700763

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ Municipality of

North Myrtle Beach » ?MOCT |
THE STATE
against
Charles Clay Jackson
Address: e
North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-
Phone: i - 8SN:, :
Sex M  Race W Height 5 10 Weight 170
DL State: U DL # ‘
Dos: ' Agency ORI# 50260700

Prosecuting Agency: N Myrttle Beach Police Department
Prosecuting Officer.  Matthew Pasqurell - 0685 '
Offense: Murder / Attempted Murder .

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) ORIGINAL  5C siomey Gosera
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT e
North Myrtle Beach
Personally appeared befors me the afiant Matthew Pasqurell / C Lr“s & Hamy who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Charles Clay Jackson' 7 .
»‘did i m,')ihl\s 9oumy and state on crabout  1()/ 4/2014 : violate the cnminal Taws of the
“State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality o North Myrtle Beach )
in the following particulars: .

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

‘That on October 4., 2014, at or around 12:15 am, the Defendant went to the Victim'’s place of residence unannounced and he was
invited inside the residence to visit. Shortly after arriving, the Defendant began to physically assault the victim by striking her in the
face and put a belt around her neck strangling her to the point of losing cansciousness. The Defendant then ticd the victim's hands
behind her back using some sort of twine and attached another section of twinc around her neck causing the loop around the victim's
neck to get tighter as she moved her hands. The victim was lefi restrained for over an hour during which time the Defendant
repeatedly told her that she would not leave her residence alive. The Defendant also removed an oyster l:gc ﬁ‘On'I\},liS waist area
and began to poke the victim in her eyes before untying her. ’

2 o
= .
Offense Code: ?2 1 33 . . Lo ‘? - o
Code/Ordinance Sec: ~U5- : . e} b - : i
- Signature of Affiant (!& ; /( M /‘ W M ¢
'S wamant 18 W The STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 4 <= x4 =
' icipality of . o g ina
D County/ D Municipality 0 _ I:l County! Municipality of ) Affiants Address 1015 Second Avenue § O Cg:‘_} =
- Tne accused ) North Myrtle Beach, SC 295&_‘, 2 g —
s to be amesied and brought before me  to be North Myrtle-Beach ‘ Affiant's Telephone _;.% S =
dealt with eccording to the law. ' == S R 1=
S W
: [t Iy
" (LS) s Ao
( ARREST WARRANT &
Signature of Judge
Data: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It oappearng from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN

A copy of this arest wamant was deliversd (o

defendant C CUL;J_AC&-QM/
s

7Y

ure of

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessi on 107472014 ) Judge's Adg 1015 2nd A South

eneral Sessions 7 ) ge's Address nd Avenue Sou

PO Box 677 @u( . J c::(g LSy ) _ North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582-3107

1301 2nd Avenue 7T =C L. &ULQ\ ) Judge's Telephone  (843)280-5520

Conway, SC 29528 ) Judge Code: 6879 ) Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

on orabout 10/ 4/2014 : defendant Charles Clay Jackson
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carclina (or ondinance of
D County/ Murnicipality of North Myrtle Beach ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A capy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

“—



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL

COUN]

)

STATH OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) - CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENT.

fBTuPN

s#ssslorqs |
[Y OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL GIRCUIT

-VS- ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSE

CHARLES JACKSON i

W. THOMAS FLOYD | s

DEFENDANT ) ' R

FILE NO: 26A14-00003001 Sy B

. .

TO: - Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit{]- | =5,
Office of the Solicitor i
Appointed Counsel
Defendant :

|
This certlz(ies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the Kervices of
the Puplic Defender, such determination having been made on, 10th day o qaober, :

2014, tegarding the charge(s) of:

2014AP620700763 Murder / Attempted Murder

2014AR620700764&. Kidnapping / Kidnapping

he Defendant's Counsel is W. Thomas Floyd. The office of the

AlNﬂOO AYHOH

L

Public
Defender requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the '}:osiession of

or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady|v.
Maryland 373 U.S. 383 (1963). The format Motion for Discovery is attachid

- AHN00 JOMITD . oppiE £ WEST

,}7" ”'}? r‘x ",r
CONWAY, sc . -4 =077 qWﬂ{ﬁFTEENTH CIRCUIT
DATED: October 14, 39345; Hd: SZ 83 | mfusuc DEFENDER

f\dOO OEH;HJ.B_QIJ




